

Village of Ellenville

*2 Elting Court, 2nd Floor
Ellenville, New York 12428*

*Phone: 845-647-7080, Fax: 845-647-7171
www.villageofellenville.com*

May 4, 2016

Economic Development Alliance
Mrs. Julie Lonstein, Esq., Chairman
County of Ulster
244 Fair Street
Kingston, NY 12401

Re: Façade Program

Dear Mrs. Lonstein,

I am writing to you to inform your board the façade program request exceeds the \$25,000 earmarked for this project. The Village awarded these funds to four business owners for the amount of \$6,250 each. We have an additional four applicant awaiting approval. At a Village Board meeting April 11, 2016 the Mayor and Board of Trustees past a resolution that \$75,000 be reallocated for the additional businesses who have submitted applications as well as other potential applicants who have expressed serious interest.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,



Joseph P. Stoeckeler, Jr., M.P.A.
Village Manager

JPS/mb